
PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE WISCONSIN RAPIDS COMMON COUNCIL 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2023 
5:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS  
 

 
 

 
 
 
Notice is hereby given of a special meeting of the Wisconsin Rapids Common Council to be held in the Council 
Chambers at City Hall, 444 West Grand Avenue, Wisconsin Rapids, on Thursday, November 2, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. The 
meeting will be streamed live on the City of Wisconsin Rapids Facebook page and will also be broadcast live on Charter 
Cable Channel 985 and Solarus HD Cable Channel 3. If a member of the public wishes to access this meeting live via 
Zoom conferencing, you must contact the City Clerk at least 24 hours prior to the start of the meeting to coordinate your 
access. This meeting is also available after its conclusion on the City’s Facebook page and Community Media’s 
YouTube page, which can be accessed at www.wr-cm.org. It is possible that members of the Council may appear 
remotely via video or audioconferencing for this meeting. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Consider for Adoption the Actions of the Finance and Property Committee at its meeting held on October 26, 
2023: 
1. Call to Order 
2. In open session, the Committee may vote to go into closed session under Section 19.85(1)(e) of the 

Wisconsin Statutes, which reads: "Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the 
investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session".  
In closed session, the Committee may discuss and consider for approval Agreements for EMS services with 
the Town of Saratoga and the Village of Port Edwards 

3. The Committee will return to open session 
4. In open session, the Committee may take action regarding the approval of an Agreement for EMS services 

with the Town of Saratoga 
5. The Committee may take action regarding the approval of an Agreement for EMS services with the Village of 

Port Edwards 
6. Adjournment. 

 
4. Consider for Adoption the Actions of the Committee of the Whole of the Common Council at its meetings held on 

October 5, October 10, October 12, October 19, October 24, and October 26, 2023:  
a. October 5 meeting: 

1. Call to Order 
2. Discussion of the Utilization of ARPA / FEMA Funds 
3. Adjourn. 

b. October 10 meeting: 
1. Call to Order 
2. Review and Discuss the 2024 Budget 
3. Adjourn. 

c. October 12 meeting: 
1. Call to Order 
2. Discussion Regarding the 2024 Budget 
3. Adjourn. 

d. October 19 meeting: 

http://www.wr-cm.org/


1. Call to Order 
2. Review and Discuss the 2024 Budget 
3. Adjourn. 

e. October 24 meeting: 
1. Call to Order 
2. Review and Discuss the 2024 Budget 
3. Adjourn. 

f. October 26 meeting: 
1. Call to Order 
2. Review and Discuss the 2024 Budget 
3. Adjourn. 

 
5. Continued discussion regarding the 2024 City of Wisconsin Rapids budget 
 

6. Confirm a tentative 2024 budget to be considered at the Public Hearing and Common Council meeting on 
Thursday, November 9, 2023. Final adoption of the budget is anticipated at the Common Council meeting on 
Tuesday, November 14. 2023 
 

7. Adjournment. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
The City of Wisconsin Rapids encourages participation from all its citizens. If participation at this meeting via 
audioconference is not possible due to a disability or other reasons, notification to the city clerk’s office at least 24 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting is encouraged to make the necessary accommodations. Call the clerk at (715) 
421-8200 to request accommodations. 

 



1 
 

 
Report of the Finance and Property Committee 

  
 Matt Zacher, Chairperson 

Dean Veneman, Vice-Chairperson 
 Jay Bemke 
 
 Date of Meeting:            October 26, 2023 
 Reported to Council: November 14, 2023  
 
The Finance and Property Committee met at 4:00 p.m. on Thursday, October 26, 2023, in the Council Chambers at 
City Hall. All members of the Finance and Property Committee were present.  
 
1. Call to Order 
Chairperson Zacher called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 

 
2. In open session, the Committee may vote to go into closed session under Section 19.85(1)(e) of the Wisconsin 

Statutes, which reads: "Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public 
funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a 
closed session".  

It was moved by Veneman, seconded by Bemke to go into closed session. Roll call vote was taken. All members 
voted in the affirmative. Motion carried, 3-0, and the Committee went into closed session. 

 
In closed session, the Committee may discuss and consider for approval Agreements for EMS services with the 
Town of Saratoga and the Village of Port Edwards 

In closed session, the Committee discussed Agreements for EMS services with the Town of Saratoga and the Village 
of Port Edwards. 
 
3. The Committee will return to open session 
It was moved by Bemke, seconded by Veneman to return to open session. Motion carried, 3-0, and the Committee 
returned to open session.  
 
4. In open session, the Committee may take action regarding the approval of an Agreement for EMS services with 

the Town of Saratoga 
It was moved by Bemke, seconded by Veneman to approve an Agreement for EMS services with the Town of 
Saratoga as presented. Motion carried, 3-0. 
 
5. The Committee may take action regarding the approval of an Agreement for EMS services with the Village of Port 

Edwards 
It was moved by Veneman, seconded by Zacher to approve an Agreement for EMS services with the Village of Port 
Edwards as presented. Motion carried, 3-0. 
 
6. Adjournment. 
It was moved by Bemke, seconded by Zacher to adjourn. Motion carried, 3-0, and the meeting adjourned at 4:21 
p.m. 
 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

Jennifer M. Gossick, City Clerk  

 



���

��������	�
������
��������������	������
���
�������
��������
�������
����������������������� !!"!#$����"%&!�%#&�!#$! !&��#$'�$������ �&%(�')�*+$',! -�./.0-�,(�%#&�,!$1!!#�$�!�2�$(�')�3��+'#��#�4%5�&�-�%�3��+'#��#�"6#�+�5%7�+' 5' %$�'#�8�! !�#%)$! � !)!  !&�$'�%��92�$(:;-�%#&�$�!��'1#���5�')�<% %$'�%�8�! !�#%)$! � !)!  !&�$'�%��9<% %$'�%:;=�3>?4?�<-�$�!�5% $�!���%@!�$�!�%6$�' �$(�$'�5 '@�&!�!"! �!#+(�%",67%#+!��! @�+!�1�$��#�$�!� � !�5!+$�@!��'@! #"!#$%7�A6 ��&�+$�'#B�%#&�3>?4?�<-�2�$(�'5! %$!���$��!"! �!#+(�%",67%#+!��! @�+!�6#&! �$�!�%6$�' �$(�')�CD.=�00-�3��=�<$%$�=B�%#&�3>?4?�<-�<% %$'�%�+%#�+'#$ %+$�1�$��%#�%",67%#+!��! @�+!�5 '@�&! �6#&! �$�!�%6$�' �$(�')�CD/=EDE-�3��=�<$%$�=B�%#&�3>?4?�<-�<% %$'�%�1���!��$'�+'#$ %+$�1�$��2�$(�)' �!F+76��@!�!"! �!#+(�%",67%#+!��! @�+!���#�<% %$'�%-�%#&�2�$(�1���!��$'�5 '@�&!�!F+76��@!�!"! �!#+(�%",67%#+!��! @�+!��$'�<% %$'�%B�%#&�3>?4?�<-�$�!�5% $�!��% !�%6$�' �G!&�$'�+'#$ %+$�1�$��!%+��'$�! �)' �%",67%#+!��! @�+!��6#&! �CDD=/0/�-�3��=�<$%$�=B�H*3��>?4?I*4?-��#�+'#��&! %$�'#�')�$�!�)' !�'�#�� !+�$%7��%#&�$�!�"6$6%7�+'@!#%#$��%#&�5 '"��!���! !�#%)$! ��!$�)' $�-�$�!�5% $�!���! !$'��%@!�%� !!&�%#&��! !,(�%� !!�%��)'77'1�J��=� �?4KJ����!�$! "�')�$������ !!"!#$���%77�,!�)' �%�5! �'&�')�)'6 �8L;�(!% �-�+'""!#+�#��M%#6% (��-�./.L-�%#&�!#&�#��N!+!",! �0�-�./.O=��.=� P�QK?H�J�R#�+'#��&! %$�'#�')�$�!��! @�+!��$'�,!�5 '@�&!&�,(�2�$(�$'�<% %$'�%�56 �6%#$�$'�$�!�5 '@���'#��')�$������ !!"!#$-�<% %$'�%���%77�5%(�$'�2�$(�S.E=//�5! �+%5�$%��#�./.L-�S.E=//�5! �+%5�$%��#�./.E-�S.D=//�5! �+%5�$%��#�./.D-�%#&�S.D=//�5! �+%5�$%��#�./.O=���!�)��6 !��6�!&�$'�&!$! "�#!�$�!�5'567%$�'#�')�<% %$'�%���%77�,!�%��!�$�"%$!&�)' �M%#6% (���')�!%+��(!% �,(�$�!�3��+'#��#�N!5% $"!#$�')��&"�#��$ %$�'#T��N!"'� %5��+�<! @�+!�=�P%("!#$��)' �!%+��(!% ���%77�,!�"%&!��#�$1'�!U6%7��#�$%77"!#$�-�&6!�'#�M%#6% (���%#&�M67(���')�!%+��(!% =�R)�5%("!#$����#'$�"%&!-�%�7%$!�)!!�')��=EV�')�$�!�6#5%�&�,%7%#+!�1�77�,!�%��!��!&�"'#$�7(=��0=� <?4WR2?<�P4*WRN?NJ�� %=� 2�$(���%77�5 '@�&!��&@%#+!&�X�)!�<655' $�!"! �!#+(�%",67%#+!��! @�+!��$1!#$(Y)'6 ��� � 8.L;��'6 ��5! �&%(-��!@!#�8O;�&%(��5! �1!!Z-�$'� !�5'#�!��1�$��#�$�!�,'6#&% �!��')�$�!��� � �'1#���5�')�<% %$'�%=�?%+�� !�5'#&�#��%",67%#+!�1�77�,!��$%))!&�1�$��%�"�#�"6"�')��� � $1'�8.;�P% %"!&�+�=�



���

� ��� �����	
�������
��	��������������������	���	�������������������������� � ���������	��������
����
�����	������������������	�����
�����	
������������������ � ������������	��
���������������������������
����������������
������������������ � 	������������������������	��������������������������������������������������� � �
�����������������	����	���������
���������
��������������
������������� � �
����
�	� �������	����������� ���!""�������������������������	�����
�#������ � �������$�	����
�����������
�����	
���������������	
����������������
����������� � #�	���	���%����	�&���$����������� ��� �������	�������������������������������	�����������	�����������		������'����	���� � ��������������	���
���	�����(���������		��������	�����������������������	����)�� %��*+,����-��� ������	���	������	�'����������	�'�./0������
��.10������	�����
����'������	���	����������
�������	�����		�123�����
��������4�� % ����&+%���%5-��6�������	
�������������������7�	���8�����
��������.����
��������������	������������
���	��	���	��������������0�������������������������	����	�����������������������
	����	��������	������
�����9	����������������� �������������	����	�	
����������
���������#�	���	���%����	��	���������� ��������	����	�����������	��
�������������	
����������������	����	����������������������:�	��������������������
�����������	����
����
�����	
��������������������	�����������	
����
�����������������	���	���������		����������
����������������������������	��/�� �����% -,-,;6����������������������
��
�����������������			����������������&��	��%	�����	���
�����
�����		�	���
��	�����	�������<�������
������	���������
����
������
������	
�����������
���	�����	������
���������������������������������������������������������&��	��%	�����	�������������������������������="2�	������������������������
�������	������&��	��%	�����	�����������		�	����������
	�������	�	
����������(������������������&��	��%	�����	�	
���������������
�����9	�&���$�������9	���������#�	���	���������	����>�� +*�% �-+, ?�%�*+%��6�������������	���������������������������������������������������	
������������+�����������
��������
�	��������	�����������������������������������������������������������������(�����������
���������	������������	�����
�����9	����������	����������������
�������	����9	���������	�����	����	���	��1�� ?�; ?�%�? �-+,�@-*6��
�������������	
�������
������	�	
�������
���������-�������������������������9	���������������	�	
��������������	��������	�����
���������#�	���	���%����	�������������
�����	
�����������������



���

��� �������	
���������������������������������������������������� �������������������!�������������"��"�#�������������"����!����"�����#�"���$��#�%�%�!�������� ����� ����&����"�#��������$�����%�$���"����������� ��� '���"������!�������������"�� ���!�%������(������%�$��$�����%������&������"��!���%���������� � ������� �)*+,,,+,,,�$���#���"�����%�)-+,,,+,,,��""�����"���� !�� .����������!��������%�/�� ������������!�������������"�� ���!�%������(���+�$����������(���+��� � ��%�$��$�����%������&��������������)*+,,,+,,,�$����""�����"�+�"����+������"�%������ � ��%�)0+,,,+,,,�������������������� "�� 1��2��3�����$����������������"�������4����%���%���1��"����������������*,�� �5�1��'������������"�������%�&�����������������������������%�%������&��#����������$$���� ����������� �1��"��������$�%��������������������������$������������������+�%� �����+���%������������"�������%�&������1��"���������������6�78�,8���%�69���9,����	�������:������������%���� �"����������#����!�����%��� ��"��!��+����������� �1��"��������$�%���������������������������!�����!��������%������+�"�����!��������������&���� �������������������������������������� ����!������� �����"�$���"����������!�����%�!��1��"��������&���**�� �5�����.�;��	��	����������������������!���������%�!���������$�������*0�� <5����;�=�������������$�����������!�����$����!�������%����%����!�����%� ���������""������ �%���������$�� �����"��� ����������������%������"������!����%�����$����3��"���������%������""������%�!������ ����������������"�+���"��%����!�������������%�����"���� �.�%+�"�#���&��+��������"�����+�����2��+���!�����+������+� ����+� ���%�+��:$�������+������4��2��+���>��%������%������+����������""�%����+������"��� ���#��������?$��#�%�%��������$�������������:"���%�!�������&���"��@+� �������� ������$��������+� �������� ���"����������4��$����+��$�%���"�+�4����������������"�����+� �������� �#��%����?%������"�����������������������&�����������"�$��� ��������"����@����$�� ����������"�����"��������!�������!����"�������"��������+����&A%�&������������$������ �&��2+�$��#�%�%���"��"��������!����%�����$����3��"��������*��� �;��B;��	����������%����+���%� �"�����+������������+����&��#���� �����$��#�������� ���������������+�����"��������������%�$������� ���������������������������������#����!���  �"��#������������������������!�����&���������%������%�!��!����$������+���%���"��&��#�����%�"�������������!���  �"��#���������������$�"� �"�������"����%������ ��������$�"� �"�$��$���� ���&��"����#������



���

���� �����	
�������������������	��������������������������������	 �����!����"##�$�� �%��!�&�$'�"!&�(�!���)�&��!�"((��&"!(��*��������#"*�����������"������+��(�!��!������"!'�,��%����!���������	 �����!���������",,#�("���!������������"!'�,����!����(��()���"!(����"##-����"!'��.��!�-�$���!%"#�&-�)!�!���(�"$#�-���������*����!����!�(�!������'�*��������#"*�����������"������+��(�!��!-����!��������"�!&����������	 �����!����"##�!���$��"���(��&������$'�"!&��"(��,��%����!��������	 �����!����"##�$��%"#�&�"!&��!���(�"$#����������)##�����.��!��,�������&�$'�#"*�����+������+/�����-��������'����+��(�!��!��",�&���"��(")��&������" �����!�����$���.�()��&��!�����!"���$'�����0"'���"!&�(�)!����� !�&�$'������#��12�"!&������*!���,�����"�"�� "��"��(")��&������	 �����!�����$���.�()��&�$'�����
�"�&����������+����������	����� � � � �+��/�������	�	�3	��
'�� � � � � � � � � � � � �� ��"!�����
#"���-�0"'���� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ��
'�� � � � � � � � � � � � �� 4�!!�����0��3����(1-����'��#��1�� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �



���

��������	�
������
��������������	������
���
�������
������������������������
������������������� !!"!#$����"%&!�%#&�!#$! !&��#$'�$������ �&%(�')�*+$',! -�./.0-�,(�%#&�,!$1!!#�$�!�2�$(�')�3��+'#��#�4%5�&�-�%�3��+'#��#�"6#�+�5%7�+' 5' %$�'#�8�! !�#%)$! � !)!  !&�$'�%��92�$(:;-�%#&�$�!�<�77%�!�')�=' $�>&1% &��8�! !�#%)$! � !)!  !&�$'�%��9=' $�>&1% &�:;?�3@>4>�A-�$�!�5% $�!���%B!�$�!�%6$�' �$(�$'�5 'B�&!�!"! �!#+(�%",67%#+!��! B�+!�1�$��#�$�!� � !�5!+$�B!��'B! #"!#$%7�C6 ��&�+$�'#D�%#&�3@>4>�A-�2�$(�'5! %$!���$��!"! �!#+(�%",67%#+!��! B�+!�6#&! �$�!�%6$�' �$(�')�EF.?�00-�3��?�A$%$�?D�%#&�3@>4>�A-�=' $�>&1% &��+%#�+'#$ %+$�1�$��%#�%",67%#+!��! B�+!�5 'B�&! �6#&! �$�!�%6$�' �$(�')�EF�?FG-�3��?�A$%$�?D�%#&�3@>4>�A-�=' $�>&1% &��1���!��$'�+'#$ %+$�1�$��2�$(�)' �!H+76��B!�!"! �!#+(�%",67%#+!��! B�+!���#�=' $�>&1% &�-�%#&�2�$(�1���!��$'�5 'B�&!�!H+76��B!�!"! �!#+(�%",67%#+!��! B�+!��$'�=' $�>&1% &�D�%#&�3@>4>�A-�$�!�5% $�!��% !�%6$�' �I!&�$'�+'#$ %+$�1�$��!%+��'$�! �)' �%",67%#+!��! B�+!��6#&! �EFF?/0/�-�3��?�A$%$�?D�J*3��@>4>K*4>-��#�+'#��&! %$�'#�')�$�!�)' !�'�#�� !+�$%7��%#&�$�!�"6$6%7�+'B!#%#$��%#&�5 '"��!���! !�#%)$! ��!$�)' $�-�$�!�5% $�!���! !$'��%B!�%� !!&�%#&��! !,(�%� !!�%��)'77'1�L��?� �>4ML����!�$! "�')�$������ !!"!#$���%77�,!�)' �%�5! �'&�')�)'6 �8G;�(!% �-�+'""!#+�#��N%#6% (��-�./.G-�%#&�!#&�#��O!+!",! �0�-�./.P?��.?� =�QM>J�L�R#�+'#��&! %$�'#�')�$�!��! B�+!��$'�,!�5 'B�&!&�,(�2�$(�$'�=' $�>&1% &��56 �6%#$�$'�$�!�5 'B���'#��')�$������ !!"!#$-�=' $�>&1% &����%77�5%(�$'�2�$(�S.T?//�5! �+%5�$%��#�./.G-�S.T?//�5! �+%5�$%��#�./.T-�S.F?//�5! �+%5�$%��#�./.F-�%#&�S.F?//�5! �+%5�$%��#�./.P?���!�)��6 !��6�!&�$'�&!$! "�#!�$�!�5'567%$�'#�')�=' $�>&1% &����%77�,!�%��!�$�"%$!&�)' �N%#6% (���')�!%+��(!% �,(�$�!�3��+'#��#�O!5% $"!#$�')��&"�#��$ %$�'#U��O!"'� %5��+�A! B�+!�?�=%("!#$��)' �!%+��(!% ���%77�,!�"%&!��#�$1'�!V6%7��#�$%77"!#$�-�&6!�'#�N%#6% (���%#&�N67(���')�!%+��(!% ?�R)�5%("!#$����#'$�"%&!-�%�7%$!�)!!�')��?TW�')�$�!�6#5%�&�,%7%#+!�1�77�,!�%��!��!&�"'#$�7(?��0?� A>4<R2>A�=4*<RO>OL�� %?� 2�$(���%77�5 'B�&!��&B%#+!&�X�)!�A655' $�!"! �!#+(�%",67%#+!��! B�+!��$1!#$(Y)'6 ��� � 8.G;��'6 ��5! �&%(-��!B!#�8P;�&%(��5! �1!!Z-�$'� !�5'#�!��1�$��#�$�!�,'6#&% �!��')�$�!��� � <�77%�!�')�=' $�>&1% &�?�>%+�� !�5'#&�#��%",67%#+!�1�77�,!��$%))!&�1�$��%�"�#�"6"��� � ')�$1'�8.;�=% %"!&�+�?�



���

� ��� �����	
�������
��	��������������������	���	�������������������������� � ���������	��������
����
�����	������������������	�����
����������������������	���� � �����������	����	��
���������������������������
����������������
������������������ � 	������������������������	���� �������������������� ������������������������� � �
�����������������	����	���������
���������
��������������
������������� � �
����
�	�!�������	�����������!���"##�������������������������	�����
�$������ � �������%�	����
�����������
����������������������	�	
����������������
����������� � $�	���	���&����	�'���%����������� ��� �������	�������������������������������	������� ���	����� �����		������(����	 ��� � ����� ��������	 ��
���	�����)���������		��������	�����������������������	����*�� &���+,���-.���!������	���	������	�(����������	�(�/01������
��/21������	 ����
����(������	���	����������
�������	�����		�234�����
��������5�� &!-���'+&���&�.��6�������	
�������������������7�	���8�����
��������/����
��������������	������������
���	��	���	��������������1�������������������������	����	�����������������������	��-
	����	��������	������
�����9	�����������������!��������������	��	����	�	
����������
���������$�	���	���&����	��	����������!��������	����	�����������	��
������������������������������	��	����	����������������������:�	����������� ��������
�����������	����
����
����������������������	������	�������������	�	
����
�����������������	���	���������		����������
����������������������������	��0�� ����-&!.,.,;6����������������������
��
�����������������			������������������	�'��	��&	�����	���
�����
�����		�	���
��	�����	�������<�������
������	���������
����
������
������	
�����������
���	��-��	������
�����������������������������������������������������������	�'��	��&	�����	�������������������������������	���=#3�	������������������������
�������	������'��	��&	�����	�����������		�	���������-
	�������	�	
����������)��������������������	�'��	��&	�����	�	
���������������
�����9	�'���%�������9	���������$�	���	���������	����>�� +��&!-.+,!?�&��+&-�6�������������	�������������������������������������	�����������������������������+�����������
�������-
�	��������	�����������������������������������������	���������������������������)�����������
���������	������������	�����
�����9	����������	���� �����������
�������	����9	���������	�����	����	���	��2�� ?�;!?�&�?!-.+,�@.�6�-
�������������	
�������
������	�	
�������
���������.�������������������������9	���������������	�	
��������������	��������	�����
���������$�	���	���&����	�������������
����������������������	���



���

��� �������	
���������������������������������������������������� �������������������!�������������"��"�#�������������"����!����"�����#�"���$��#�%�%�!�������� ����� ����&����"�#��������$�����%�$���"����������� ��� '���"������!�������������"�� ���!�%������(������%�$��$�����%������&������"��!���%���������� � ������� �)*+,,,+,,,�$���#���"�����%�)-+,,,+,,,��""�����"���� !�� .����������!��������%�/�� ������������!�������������"�� ���!�%������(���+�$����������(���+��� � ��%�$��$�����%������&��������������)*+,,,+,,,�$����""�����"�+�"����+������"�%������ � ��%�)0+,,,+,,,�������������������� "�� 1��2��3�����$����������������"�������4����%���%���1��"����������������*,�� �5�1��'������������"�������%�&�����������������������������%�%������&��#����������$$���� ����������� �1��"��������$�%��������������������������$������������������+�%� �����+���%������������"�������%�&������1��"���������������6�78�,8���%�69���9,����	�������:������������%���� �"����������#����!�����%��� ��"��!��+����������� �1��"��������$�%���������������������������!�����!��������%������+�"�����!��������������&���� �������������������������������������� ����!������� �����"�$���"����������!�����%�!��1��"��������&���**�� �5�����.�;��	��	����������������������!���������%�!���������$�������*0�� <5����;�=�������������$�����������!�����$����!�������%����%����!�����%� ���������""������ �%���������$�� �����"��� ����������������%������"������!����%�����$����3��"���������%������""������%�!������ ����������������"�+���"��%����!�������������%�����"���� �.�%+�"�#���&��+��������"�����+�����2��+���!�����+������+� ����+� ���%�+��:$�������+������4��2��+���>��%������%������+����������""�%����+������"��� ���#��������?$��#�%�%��������$�������������:"���%�!�������&���"��@+� �������� ������$��������+� �������� ���"����������4��$����+��$�%���"�+�4����������������"�����+� �������� �#��%����?%������"�����������������������&�����������"�$��� ��������"����@����$�� ����������"�����"��������!�������!����"�������"��������+����&A%�&������������$������ �&��2+�$��#�%�%���"��"��������!����%�����$����3��"��������*��� �;��B;��	����������%����+���%� �"�����+������������+����&��#���� �����$��#�������� ���������������+�����"��������������%�$������� ���������������������������������#����!���  �"��#������������������������!�����&���������%������%�!��!����$������+���%���"��&��#�����%�"�������������!���  �"��#���������������$�"� �"�������"����%������ ��������$�"� �"�$��$���� ���&��"����#������



���

���� �����	
�������������������	��������������������������������	 �����!����"##�$�� �%��!�&�$'�"!&�(�!���)�&��!�"((��&"!(��*��������#"*�����������"������+��(�!��!������"!'�,��%����!���������	 �����!���������",,#�("���!������������"!'�,����!����(��()���"!(����"##-����"!'��.��!�-�$���!%"#�&-�)!�!���(�"$#�-���������*����!����!�(�!������'�*��������#"*�����������"������+��(�!��!-����!��������"�!&����������	 �����!����"##�!���$��"���(��&������$'�"!&��"(��,��%����!��������	 �����!����"##�$��%"#�&�"!&��!���(�"$#����������)##�����.��!��,�������&�$'�#"*�����+������+/�����-��������'����+��(�!��!��",�&���"��(")��&������" �����!�����$���.�()��&��!�����!"���$'�����0"'���"!&�(�)!����� !�&�$'������#��12�"!&�������##" �����������&*"�&���"��(")��&������	 �����!�����$���.�()��&�$'������)���������������+����������	����� � � � ����	3�����������+	�����
'�� � � � � � � � � � � � �� ��"!�����
#"���-�0"'���� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ��
'�� � � � � � � � � � � � �� 4�!!�����0��3����(1-����'��#��1�� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �



 
Report of the Committee of the Whole   

 Dean Veneman, Chairperson 
 Matt Zacher 
 Tom Rayome 
 Ryan Austin 
 Jake Cattanach 
 Dennis Polach 
 Patrick Delaney  
 Jay Bemke 
 
 Date of Meeting:            October 05, 2023 
 Reported to Council: November 2, 2023  
 
 
The Committee of the Whole met at 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, October 5, 2023, in the Council Chambers at City 
Hall.  The meeting was LIVE on Wisconsin Rapids Community Media (WRCM) Spectrum Channel 985 and 
Solarus Channel 3, online at www.wr-cm.org or via WRCM’s Roku app and was streamed LIVE on the City of 
Wisconsin Rapids Facebook page. 
 
All members of the Committee of the Whole were present except Alderperson Delaney who was excused. 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
 Chairperson Veneman called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
2. Review and discuss the 2024 Budget 
 
 Finance Director, Tim Desorcy, presented a status on the FEMA / ARPA funds available for future 

projects. 
 
 It was moved by Cattanach, seconded by to Austin, to use the FEMA / ARPA funds for a equipment 

storage facility at the City Garage and the remaining funds for street construction.  Motion carried. 
 
3. Adjournment  
 
 It was moved by Veneman, seconded by Zacher to adjourn.  Motion carried and the meeting 

adjourned at 5:40 p.m. 
 

 



 
Report of the Committee of the Whole   

 Dean Veneman, Chairperson 
 Matt Zacher 
 Tom Rayome 
 Ryan Austin 
 Jake Cattanach 
 Dennis Polach 
 Patrick Delaney  
 Jay Bemke 
 
 Date of Meeting:            October 10, 2023 
 Reported to Council: November 2, 2023  
 
 
The Committee of the Whole met at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, October 10, 2023, in the Council Chambers at City 
Hall.  The meeting was LIVE on Wisconsin Rapids Community Media (WRCM) Spectrum Channel 985 and 
Solarus Channel 3, online at www.wr-cm.org or via WRCM’s Roku app and was streamed LIVE on the City of 
Wisconsin Rapids Facebook page. 
 
All members of the Committee of the Whole were present. 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
 Chairperson Veneman called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
2. Review and discuss the 2024 Budget 
 
 Finance Director, Tim Desorcy, presented an overall view of the 2024 Budged.  N o action was taken. 
 
3. Adjournment  
 
 It was moved by Veneman, seconded by Zacher to adjourn.  Motion carried and the meeting 

adjourned at 6:37 p.m. 
 

 



 
Report of the Committee of the Whole   

 Dean Veneman, Chairperson 
 Matt Zacher 
 Tom Rayome 
 Ryan Austin 
 Jake Cattanach 
 Dennis Polach 
 Patrick Delaney  
 Jay Bemke 
 
 Date of Meeting:            October 12, 2023 
 Reported to Council: November 2, 2023  
 
 
The Committee of the Whole met at 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, October 12, 2023, in the Council Chambers at City 
Hall.  The meeting was LIVE on Wisconsin Rapids Community Media (WRCM) Spectrum Channel 985 and 
Solarus Channel 3, online at www.wr-cm.org or via WRCM’s Roku app and was streamed LIVE on the City of 
Wisconsin Rapids Facebook page. 
 
All members of the Committee of the Whole were present. 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
 Chairperson Veneman called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
2. Review and discuss the 2024 Budget 
 
 Jake Klingsforth, Park Superintendent, reviewed the 2024 Park and Recreation Budget with the 

Committee. 
 
 Katherine Elchert, Library Director, reviewed the 2024 McMillan Library Budget with the Committee. 
 Adjournment  
 
 Mayor Blaser, discussed the possibility of incorporating a bridge lighting project into the budget that would 

be funded from Tax Incremental District No. 7. 
 
 No action was taken. 
 
3. It was moved by Patrick, seconded by Bemke to adjourn.  Motion carried and the meeting 

adjourned at 6:51 p.m. 
 

 



 
Report of the Committee of the Whole   

 Dean Veneman, Chairperson 
 Matt Zacher 
 Tom Rayome 
 Ryan Austin 
 Jake Cattanach 
 Dennis Polach 
 Patrick Delaney  
 Jay Bemke 
 
 Date of Meeting:            October 19, 2023 
 Reported to Council: November 2, 2023  
 
 
The Committee of the Whole met at 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, October 19, 2023, in the Council Chambers at City 
Hall.  The meeting was LIVE on Wisconsin Rapids Community Media (WRCM) Spectrum Channel 985 and 
Solarus Channel 3, online at www.wr-cm.org or via WRCM’s Roku app and was streamed LIVE on the City of 
Wisconsin Rapids Facebook page. 
 
All members of the Committee of the Whole were present. 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
 Chairperson Veneman called the meeting to order at 5:03 p.m. 
 
2. Review and discuss the 2024 Budget 
 
 Todd Eckes, Fire Chief, reviewed the 2024 Fire Department / EMS Budget with the Committee.  
 
 Daniel Hostens, Police Chief, reviewed the 2024 Police Department Budget with the Committee. 
 
 No action was taken. 
 
3. It was moved by Bemke, seconded by Rayome to adjourn.  Motion carried and the meeting 

adjourned at 8:53 p.m. 
 

 



 
Report of the Committee of the Whole   

 Dean Veneman, Chairperson 
 Matt Zacher 
 Tom Rayome 
 Ryan Austin 
 Jake Cattanach 
 Dennis Polach 
 Patrick Delaney  
 Jay Bemke 
 
 Date of Meeting:            October 24, 2023 
 Reported to Council: November 2, 2023  
 
 
The Committee of the Whole met at 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, October 24, 2023, in the Council Chambers at City 
Hall.  The meeting was LIVE on Wisconsin Rapids Community Media (WRCM) Spectrum Channel 985 and 
Solarus Channel 3, online at www.wr-cm.org or via WRCM’s Roku app and was streamed LIVE on the City of 
Wisconsin Rapids Facebook page. 
 
All members of the Committee of the Whole were present. 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
 Chairperson Veneman called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
2. Review and discuss the 2024 Budget 
 
 Tim Kriz, Board President, and Madison Rafter, Executive Director from the South Wood County Humane 

Society presented the proposed 2024 Humane Society contract/ 
 
 Joe Eichsteadt, City Engineer, reviewed the 2024 Engineering Budget and the Public Works Construction 

Fund Budget with the Committee. 
 
 Paul Vollert, Public Works Superintendent, reviewed the 2024 Public Works Budget with the Committee. 
 
 Staci Kivi, President / CEO, from the Chamber of Commerce addressed the Committee on the 2024 

Heart of Wisconsin 2024 Budget request. 
  
 No action was taken. 
 
3. It was moved by Bemke seconded by Cattanach to adjourn.  Motion carried and the meeting 

adjourned at 7:05 p.m. 
 

 



 
Report of the Committee of the Whole   

 Dean Veneman, Chairperson 
 Matt Zacher 
 Tom Rayome 
 Ryan Austin 
 Jake Cattanach 
 Dennis Polach 
 Patrick Delaney  
 Jay Bemke 
 
 Date of Meeting:            October 26, 2023 
 Reported to Council: November 14, 2023  
 
 
The Committee of the Whole met at 5:01 p.m. on Thursday, October 26, 2023, in the Council Chambers at City 
Hall.  The meeting was LIVE on Wisconsin Rapids Community Media (WRCM) Spectrum Channel 985 and 
Solarus Channel 3, online at www.wr-cm.org or via WRCM’s Roku app and was streamed LIVE on the City of 
Wisconsin Rapids Facebook page. 
 
All members of the Committee of the Whole were present except for Alderperson Austin who was excused.   
 
1. Call to Order 
 
 Chairperson Veneman called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m. 
 
2. Review and discuss the 2024 Budget 
 
 Tim Kriz and Madison Rafter presented information on the proposed 2024 $86,500 Humane Society 

contract. 
 
 It was moved by Delaney, seconded by Zacher to contract with the South Wood County Humane 

Society in the amount of $26,250. This will cover up to 350 “strays” picked up or dropped off from 
the city. The city will only accept responsibility for dogs and cats.  Motion carried with 4 ayes and 
3 nays.  Alderperson Rayome, Polach and Bemke voted in the negative. 

  
 Tyler Mickelson, IT Manager, reviewed the 2024 Information System Budget with the Committee. 
 
 Jem Brown, General Manager and Jeff Kuhn, Director of Finance from Water Works & Lighting 

Commission (WWLC) presented the 2024 WWLC Budget. 
 

It was moved by Bemke, seconded by Zacher to approve the Water Works & Lighting Commission 
Budget.  Motion carried with Delaney and Cattanach voting in the negative. 

 
 Ryan Hartman, HR Manager, reviewed the 2024 Human Resources Budget with the Committee. 
 
 Kyle Kearns, Community Development Director, reviewed the 2024 Community Development Budget 

and Inspection Services Budget with the Committee. 
 
 Derek Budgsberg, Wastewater Superintendent, reviewed the 2024 Sewer Utility Budget with the 

Committee. 
 
 Tim Desorcy, Finance Director, reviewed the 2024 Finance Department Budget with the Committee.  
 
3. Adjournment  
 
 It was moved by Veneman, seconded by Zacher to adjourn.  Motion carried and the meeting 

adjourned at 8:37 p.m. 
 

 


	Council.11.02.2023.agenda.special.budget.pdf
	F&P.10.26.2023.minutes.pdf
	Emergency Services Agreement.Saratoga.pdf
	Emergency Services Agreement.Port Edwards.pdf
	COW.10.05.2023.minutes
	COW.10.10.2023.minutes
	COW.10.12.2023.minutes
	COW.10.19.2023.minutes
	COW.10.24.2023.minutes
	COW.10.26.2023.minutes

